
 
 
Environmental Information Regulations – Response - 26685  
 
I would therefore like to request, by way of a freedom of information request, all emails 
notes and correspondence relating to the trailers stored on the land.   
 
Suffolk Conty Council has carried out a search of our records and has identified one email 
that falls within the scope of your request.  
 
A copy of the email can be found below however, any personal data within the email has 
been redacted and is being withheld under r.13 of the Environmental Information 
Regulations 2004 as it constitutes personal data of an identifiable living individual. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1

From:
Sent: 11 December 2025 10:36
To:
Subject: RE: Minutes for Sinks Pit LM
Attachments: Sinks Pit CLG Meeting Minutes 18.09.2025.docx

Hi  
Amended version of the minutes. Yes, I would have liked them to go out earlier but due to staƯ changes it 
seems to have fallen to me and I am very busy.  

 
The minutes are also a record of the discussion and not just which views we agreed on. The actions agreed on 
appear in the third column. 
 
You said 41 minutes into the meeting “since the 26th of Ma  I'm not 

 think something like 10 of them  
 and of the  re forwarded of the same  

 
I have amended  to 
reflect your comments.  
 
I hope the minutes are now OK  will be sending them out to everyone and any comments from the 
residents on the minutes will be dealt with in the next meeting. 
 
 
Also I see a second billboard sized advert for TRU has appeared next to the A12 at the junction with the 
Kesgrave Road. I did mention the first one to you at the last meeting and you said it had been given permission 
by district, but I see that we were at cross purposes. You were talking about the signs at the entrance to TRU 
(which do have permission) and I was talking about the billboard on the A12. Someone may have put these up 
thinking that they are allowed under The Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) 
Regulations 2007 Schedule 1, Class B - “An advertisement displayed on or in a vehicle normally employed as a 
moving vehicle.” But there is a limitation in that “The vehicle is not used principally for the display of 
advertisements.” It is a common misconception that putting a billboard on wheels makes the advert 
acceptable under Class B but as it is being used principally for the display of the advert that is not the case.  
 
 
Kind regards 

 
  
  

 
Senior Monitoring & Enforcement Officer 
Suffolk County Council 
  
Tel:  

  
The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the officer and is not binding upon the Council. 
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